MASTRETA

TO: Big Apple Printer

FROM: Juan Martinez

Mastreta Incorp,

TEL:(1212) 465-7865 E-mail: www.designermapez2a@yahoo.com

DATE ACQUIRE: 10/07/12 PURCHASE ORDER
DUE DATE:10/15/12 #00045

DESCRIPTION: Brochures

QUANTITY:25,000

NOTE:

SIZE: 107x16”

BINDING: Tri-fold

STOCK:80 Ib. Gloss text with 96 brightness

PAGES:4/4

PRINTING/INK:4/4 CMYK.

PACKING: Use water prove boxes.

DISTRIBUTIONS: See on the bottom of this page for deliver breakdown. Send it by FEDEX Kinko’s company.
FILE FORMAT: PDF with embedded or create outlines fonts.

PROOF: Our designer will come to the printershop to review and approve the final peace.

TYPE OF PRINTER: Flexography

ENVELOPES:

10,000 For this location: 15,000 for this location:
MASTRETA Los Angeles. MASTRETA New York.
1475 Broadway east street Apt:4a 3486 Wallabout Street Apt:2b
Los Angeles Cal. Zip: 3214 Brooklyn N.Y 11206

Our company require to secure our product without any damage and the delivery must be on arrive on time. Any losses or damage, your company will take responsibil-
ity to reprint and send it to our designated address without any extra cost in our side.



